

Message

---

**From:** Kimberly Veeneman [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6DAD76EE6723486C8BF97EC2552A4C8C-KIMBERLY VE]  
**Sent:** 2018-06-28 9:34:22 AM  
**To:** Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Ly]  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting tomorrow  
**Attachments:** Contract Cancellation Analysis 20 June 2018 - Final.pdf; IESO Contract Note.docx; Transition Briefing Agenda IESO Contracts - June 21, 2018.docx

Barb and Susan and Anthony are meeting right now on this and I apologize as I should have sent to you. Are you able to call her office to discuss?

905-855-6168

---

**From:** Anthy Lovachis  
**Sent:** June 27, 2018 4:35 PM  
**To:** Kimberly Veeneman  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting tomorrow

**Anthy Lovachis** | Senior Advisor to the CEO  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-4935

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** June 20, 2018 4:04 PM  
**To:** Anthy Lovachis  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting tomorrow

Hi Anthy,

I've just forwarded the meeting invite to yourself, Peter, Terry, Michael and Chuck.

Yes, we will set up a pre-meeting tomorrow right before the meeting.

Yes, the note was shared with the transition team on Monday. We have also re-shared the note (unchanged) for the briefing tomorrow. We will have to speak to the discrepancies. Attached are the materials for tomorrow, including an agenda.

Thanks,  
Martin

---

**From:** Anthy Lovachis [mailto:Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca]  
**Sent:** June 20, 2018 3:56 PM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**Subject:** Meeting tomorrow

Hey there:

A few questions:

- Can you share the meeting invite for tomorrow's meeting?
- Will there be a pre-meeting scheduled with ministry staff?
- Had the note from the weekend already been shared with the transition team? The reason I ask is because we'll have to reconcile the note to the deck (as I commented, one focuses on FIT 1-5, the other focuses on FIT 4-5).

Thanks,  
Anthy

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.